

GM i-THRIVE

Attendees - Denver Cooper, Ben James, Tracey Clark-Walker, Phoebe Willis, Olivia Smith, Jodie Cooper, Katrina Perry, Ophelia Murphy, Geraldine Brice, Sinead Airey, Laura Stuart

Previous Minutes https://www.tameside.gov.uk/childrens-services/ithrive

Community of Practice

THRIVE Community of Practice event on 29th June 2023, Friends' Meeting House, 6 Mount Street, Manchester, M2 5NS

Our objective for this event is: To find the gaps in your THRIVE provision and identify how to fill them.

The day's events will be reliant on you as leads and localities themselves contributing both your successes and where you feel you need help.

Instead of a sign-up form this year we are asking that you **identify 9 other colleagues from your area to attend the event**. Ideally these should be multi agency colleagues who will be an essential part of THRIVE next steps in your area. Please send your 9 colleague names and email addresses to me by **Weds 17**th **May**.

Group Discussed need for meeting reform for attendees to feel benefit of attending. Possible causes of lack in representation could include, lockdown, understanding meeting purpose, recycling of information, and agenda. Plan is to arrange action group meeting to explore how the meeting can become more beneficial for partners to attend. DC & PW to send out invites for action group and invite community of practice attendees to pre-planning meeting.

Navigating the System

June 21st 2023 9.30-12.30 Dukinfield Town Hall. Focus is launch of new Tameside Attendance Strategy.

Focus is the impact of poor attendance.

EBSA presentation from Ed Psychs/ICB on research, interventions and local services and support available.

PDA Action Week 10th – 16th May with aim to raise more awareness around Pathological Demand Avoidance. Resources and greater awareness can be found at Resources menu – PDA Society

New Self-help resources have been published on the ICB website <u>Self-help resources - Mental Health</u> (<u>gmintegratedcare.org.uk</u>

Themes & opportunities

Trauma

lack of support was feedback received from the last OKE "what's on offer event". Families wanting to see more done to support Trauma locally. Thoughts?

<u>Level 1 – Attachment and the Impact of Developmental Trauma – Beyond Psychology (beyond-psychology.co.uk)</u>

Made By Mortals - Adam

If you'd like to see the trailer for the original version of Adams' Story – you'll find the link <u>here</u>. Or if you'd like to listen to the audio of Adam's Story again, then listen <u>here</u>.

Also link to Newsletter May Newsletter (mailchi.mp)

GMCA - Laura

Development of the new Curriculum 4 Life website being delivered by GMCA.

The overall project is to co-create a digital service with young people that will connect them to information and organisations that they say could help them to step into and navigate adult life. The service is known as Curriculum for Life. The concept was agreed with the Youth Combined Authority in late 2020, and young people have been involved at every step.

1. If people want to sign up as experts, can they please complete this form? https://forms.office.com/e/jS9i6spY9Y



Local Updates



Antony Seddon -

SPOA – Relocation of the team to St Andrews and pause on Neighbourhood offer for minimum of 6 months. Recommendation to complete MARS forms where support from Neighbourhood team is no longer available.

Power 2 – Teens and Toddlers programme helps young people improve their wellbeing and school engagement to succeed at school and in life, through the experience of mentoring nursery children. Rediscover programme provides 1:1 support to young people struggling with wellbeing, isolation, and engagement with school and learning. Our programme facilitators work with them for ten weeks to support them with these challenges, and any others they may be facing. https://www.power2.org/

Social Care – Changes internally, Sinead keen for services to attend social worker team meeting to present offers and opportunities to new staff.

Community Hive – Stalybridge Hub Grosvenor St closed until further notice, however, Com Hive Team will move over the Action HQ located on Grosvenor St also. HOPE group still looking to offer opportunities to new members who would like to help with codesign of service, social action and peer support.

Next Meeting

TBC

THRIVE Partnership in Tameside Page https://www.tameside.gov.uk/childrens-services/ithrive
Notes from meeting to be added and any resources available for download